ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE TRANSPCORTATI ON STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 9, 2006
1:41 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Jim El kins, Co-Chair
Representative Carl Gatto, Co-Chair
Representati ve Mark Neuman
Representative Bill Thonmas
Representative Mary Kapsner
Represent ati ve Wodi e Sal non

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Representative Vic Kohring
COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 383

"An Act limting notor vehicle dealer charges for fees and
costs; relating to the disclosures required for certain notor
vehi cl e transactions; and requiring consuners to be informed of
finance charges paid to a notor vehicle dealer by a financing
institution on the sale of a used notor vehicle."

- MOVED CSHB 383(TRA) OUT OF COWMM TTEE
PREVI OUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 383

SHORT TITLE: MOTOR VEHI CLE TRANSACTI ONS
SPONSOR( S) :  REPRESENTATI VE(S) GARA

01/ 20/ 06 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
01/ 20/ 06 (H) TRA, STA

02/ 07/ 06 (H) TRA AT 1:30 PM CAPI TOL 17

02/ 07/ 06 (H) -- Meeting Cancel ed --

02/ 09/ 06 (H) TRA AT 1:30 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE LES GARA

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 383 as sponsor.

HOUSE TRA COWM TTEE -1- February 9, 2006



JI'M ARPI NO

Af fordabl e Used Cars

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HR 383.

JOHN COCK, Ceneral WManager

Aurora Mtors

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HR 383.

ED SNI FFEN, Assistant Attorney Ceneral
Commerci al / Fai r Busi ness Section

Departnent of Law

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HR 383.

CAROL LYBERGER

Lyberger Car and Truck Sal es

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HR 383.

CAROLYN ALLEN, Busi ness Devel opnent Director

Aut o Servi ce Conpany

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HR 383.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CO CHAIR CARL GATTO called the House Transportation Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:41:36 PM Represent ati ves
Neurman, Kapsner, Gatto, Elkins, and Thonas were present at the
call to order. Representative Salnon arrived as the neeting was
i n progress.

HB 383- MOTOR VEH CLE TRANSACTI ONS

CO CHAI R GATTO announced that the only order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 383, "An Act |limting notor vehicle dealer
charges for fees and costs; relating to the disclosures required
for certain notor vehicle transactions; and requiring consuners
to be informed of finance charges paid to a notor vehicle dealer
by a financing institution on the sale of a used notor vehicle."

CO CHAIR ELKINS noved to adopt the proposed conmttee substitute
(CS) for HB 383, Version 24-LS1287\S, Bannister, 2/3/06, as a

HOUSE TRA COWM TTEE - 2- February 9, 2006



wor ki ng docunent . Hearing no objections, Version S was before
the conmittee.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said HB 383 solves two problens that exist

in sone used car business practices. He noted that it was
t hought that the legislature had addressed one of the problens
in 2002. He explained that consuners are often charged a

docunentation fee on top of an agreed sales prices. The fee is
called "doc" and sone consunmers are led to believe it is a
governnent fee, but it is a profit to the dealer of $200 to
$250. He noted that a used car dealer can charge any price for
a car, but "we don't want consunmers to believe that they are
paying a fee that is required when it's not required.” Part one
of HB 383 addresses the "doc" fee issue by requiring that the
negoti ated or advertised price be inclusive of all fees, except
for governnent fees.

1:44: 40 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said there are a nunber of used car dealers
that don't do that any nore, but sone do. The other issue is
the dealer reserve fee for loans on cars through the car
deal ership. The deal ership may charge a higher interest rate to

the consuner than the dealership is getting froma bank. "Many
consuners believe that that's the rate that's being offered by
the bank, but, in fact, in many cases, the bank would offer a

lower rate, and the dealer is keeping a portion of that
percentage," he stated. Representative Gara said dealers can do
that but consuners should be infornmed. He noted that the
original version of HB 383 was nore stringent by nmaking the
dealer tell the consumer how nmuch the fee differed, but the CS
sinply requires the dealer to notify the consunmer that the
dealer is "keeping a portion and they don't have to say what
that portion is.”

1:46:42 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said HB 383 is about full disclosure--just
inform ng consuners that certain fees are being charged. He
added that neither parts of the bill prevent dealers from

chargi ng whatever they want as a sales price. He said there was
a case in Anchorage where a consuner bought a $23,000 car and
was told she was being offered a 5.9 percent |loan from Denali
Alaska Credit Union. As it turned out, there was evidence that
the bank had offered the dealer the loan for 4.5 percent. The
dealer didn't tell the buyer and kept the difference. He said
the legislation just lets the consumer know if the dealer is

HOUSE TRA COWM TTEE - 3- February 9, 2006



keeping a portion. The consunmer mght not get a better deal on
his or her own, or a consunmer mght choose to pay the higher
| oan rate out of convenience, "but we want to give the consuner
informati on because they do believe when they see the bank's
name next to the loan interest rate, that that's what the bank
is charging."

1: 48: 34 PM

CO CHAIR GATTO said when he gets a loan from a car dealer, he
assunes the loan is fromthe deal er, not the bank.

1:49: 23 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said he thinks that consumers aren't reading
the contract that closely, but if the contract has a bank's nane
associated with the interest rate, the consuner wll likely
think that's what the bank 1is actually charging. It is
important for the consumer to know that the dealer is getting a
cut, he said.

CO CHAIR ELKINS surm sed that the banks have gone to the deal er
and negotiated the rate. He questioned if the consumer would
get the sane rate that a deal er has negoti at ed.

1: 50: 58 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said there mght be sone banks that offer
their lowest rate to a dealer. He said if a consumer knows that
the dealer is getting a better rate, that person mght call his
or her bank to find a lower rate. "We are not requiring that
t he consuner do anything, but we're giving the consumer a heads
up that maybe they mght be able to negotiate a |ower rate on
their own. Just a percentage can nmean an extra thousand dollars
over the course of a loan,"” he said. It is substantial noney to
people living on the margins, and they are the ones nore likely
to buy a used car, he stated.

1:52:10 PM

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS said he always goes to the bank before he
shops for a car. The dealer often has |lower rates and he said
he doesn't mnd if the dealer gets a cut. He said it depends on

the price of the vehicle.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said it is wise to do that, but you would
not be harned if the contract provided that information. It is

HOUSE TRA COWM TTEE - 4- February 9, 2006



the free nmarket, and the nore information people have, the nore
fair it is to everybody, he added. By leaving out the
information the dealer is hiding sonmething from the consuner.
The consuner may not get a lower rate, but full disclosure is
fair. "The people who get harned the nost when they buy cars in
Anchorage are people from outside of Anchorage who conme in. So
they're not going to have cut a deal with their |ocal bank; they
m ght not have a |ocal bank." He said a car dealer told him
that dealers love it when people fromthe Bush buy a car because
it is easier to mark up the price.

1:54: 42 PM

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS said he never bought a vehicle in
Anchor age. He said dealers "show you the interest rates,"” and
he doesn't know how nmuch nore upfront it can be. He noted that
he calls his bank but finds it is cheaper to get a |oan through
a deal er.

1:55: 37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said if you give consuners the information
that the interest rates are inflated, it arns them wth
information to negotiate a | ower rate.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN said there is a certain anount of credit
that a dealer gets. He asked if the car dealer has the
fiduciary responsibility if paynments are late. He also asked if
t he consumer fills out bank paperwork.

1:56:46 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said he didn't know whose paperwork is
filled out but neither the bank nor the dealer discloses the
facts, the way the lawis witten now.

1:57: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN  asked again about t he fiduciary
responsi ble. He suggested the deal ership gets a better interest

rate because of the volume and the credit rating it has. He
said when he was younger he mght not have inquired with his
bank, but he has |earned a few things. But who is responsible

for the bills if the buyer doesn't pay? he asked.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said it is case by case. But it is not good
policy to let a consuner be msled. "Wy would you not want to

HOUSE TRA COWM TTEE - 5- February 9, 2006



give the consuner true information?" He said even if you are a
W se consumer, "l guarantee you there are used car deal ers out
there who are inplying to the custonmer that that's the bank's
rate.”

COCHAIR GATTO said he believes in the free nmarket.
Supermarkets mark up mlk only a few cents, but candies and
magazi nes are nmarked up quite a bit. "Should | require the
supermarket to say 'there is a big mark up on this stuff'?"

1:59:11 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said sonetinmes the public demands fair-
pricing rules when sone nenbers of an industry have not dealt

fairly with consuners, like insurance rates, but grocery itens
are not regul ated because of conpetition and because the public
can identify high prices. It is undeniable that some dealers
are not truthful with custoners, he said. "W all know this
goes on." He said on the "doc" fee issue, "we know that sone

deal ers...are convincing sonebody fromthe Bush that a 'doc' fee
is a governnent fee, when it's not, and that the bank interest
rate is the one that's being charged, when, in fact, it is not."
He said there is a |l evel of abuse that requires this scrutiny.

2: 00: 45 PM

CO CHAI R GATTO asked if insurance conpanies should disclose that
a better insurance rate is available sonewhere else instead of
havi ng t he government regul ate the rates.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said he doesn't know the best way to
regulate the insurance industry, but the best way for car
purchases is to give consuners full information

CO CHAI R GATTO explained Representative Gara's point by saying
that a consumer would not want to buy groceries at a stated
price and then have a doc fee added on during check-out.

2:01:54 PM

COCHAIR ELKINS asked if dealers charge sinple interest or
di scount interest. That know edge is truth in | ending, he said.

2:03: 20 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said he does not know, but he sees it as
annual percentage rates, not the type of interest.

HOUSE TRA COWM TTEE - 6- February 9, 2006



CO- CHAIR ELKINS said we are talking about truth here. He said
he sold cars in the 1960s. W need to know what kind of
interest it is, he stated.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said if there is a way to be nore honest to
t he consuner, he woul d support that.

2: 05: 37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER said that not only are people from the
villages w thout banks nore vul nerable, but single wonmen tend to
be at a di sadvantage as wel|l.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said he thinks he has seen studies that
suggest that car dealers are able to take advantage of wonen
nore easily, but he is not sure of those dynam cs.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER sai d she has heard that wonen are charged
a higher "doc" fee than nen.

2: 06: 56 PM

CO CHAI R GATTO said he bought a car |ast year and the negoti ated
fee was listed in one place and then in bold letters it said
"docunentation fees: $200". He requested that the $200 be
deducted and the dealer said it can't be done. Co-Chair Gatto
said he was under the inpression that the dealer could not do

anyt hing about the fee. The dealer made it seem like an
aut hori zed governnent fee. The dealer told him "I can't do
anything about it." He said the bill is about deceit; we need
to be nore open and honest. He said he has a little nore
trouble with the interest provision of the bill. It is not
deceitful if the consunmer knows that the loan is through the car
deal er. It is reasonable to tell consuners they mght be able

to find a lower rate, putting the onus on the buyer to shop
ar ound.

2:09: 22 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVMAN said he is confused on "doc" fees; "I
don't think | really have a problem of saying that they have to
have 'doc' fees, but then Representative Gatto just said that
normally they are there but they can't get out of them So I am
not clear on that one yet." Does the bill just require a
statenent that there is a "doc" fee? He asked.

HOUSE TRA COWM TTEE -7- February 9, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE GARA said the bill says the price quoted should
be the price charged. The advertised price, the negotiated
price, and the price "they wite on that little piece of paper
when they're doing that little paper-handing thing to you that
they do at car dealers,” is the price they nust charge. Peopl e
don't know what the "doc" fee is, he said, and they think it is
a governnent fee or that it is non-negotiable, which is fal se.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN said he doesn't think he has a problem
with the "doc" fee provision, but he is troubled with the
interest rate provision. He said Representative Gara said he is
not supportive of the governnent telling a business what to

charge, but, "is this bill trying to say that...the car dealer
should say, 'well | can give it to you at 5 percent, but | can
get it at 4 percent because | do a lot of volume and have a
better credit rating? " He asked if the bill requires the
dealer to provide the interest at the |ower rate.

2:12: 14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said the law will not tell dealers what to
charge; they can charge whatever is negotiated. But if the
deal ers are keeping a cut and indicating that the rate is a bank
rate, the consunmer should be able to know. Car dealers my

worry that by telling consuners they may be able to get a |ower
rate el sewhere, they mght walk off the car |ot.

COCHAIR ELKINS said he has seen a dealer giving a potentia
buyer a gallon of ice creamin August so the buyer would go homne
instead of driving around | ooking for a better deal.

2:14: 00 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SALMON said he goes to the bank before buying a
car, so at the car lot he has that information. A |oan depends
on a person's credit rating. There are too many hidden costs,
and consunmers should be told the full costs, he stated. Car
dealers are pretty shifty, he said. The bill provides the
truth, he noted, and credit ratings should be included.

2:16:52 PM

JIM ARPINO, Affordable Used Cars, said he is a board nenber of
the Al aska Dealers Association, and the information in front of
the commttee is not the whole story. The people who cone into
his dealership are nore educated because of books and the
Internet. Many are nore inforned than the conmttee nenbers, he

HOUSE TRA COWM TTEE - 8- February 9, 2006



added. The bill is disturbing because it singles out used car
deal ers. He said "doc" fees are charged on new cars, boats,
snow machi nes, RVs, and nortgage loans. He said in all of those
busi nesses, there are agreenents between banks and dealers
whereby certain proceeds are kept for doing the paperwork.

2:19: 14 PM

CO CHAIR ELKINS asked if the interest charged today is sinple.
MR. ARPI NO sai d yes.

REPRESENTATI VE SALMON asked himto explain credit ratings.

MR. ARPI NO deferred to soneone in that business.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER asked if all dealers use "doc" fees and
deal er reserve fees.

MR. ARPI NO sai d sone deal erships don't have "doc" fees. He said
he just bought a snow machine and paid a "doc" fee, and he was
not told it was a governnent fee. He said if the conmttee
takes on used car dealers, it wll have to look at all the
busi nesses that operate in the exact sanme fashion. He gave the
exanpl e of a |oan origination fee when buying a house.

2:21: 34 PM
CO- CHAI R GATTO asked what the fee was for the snow machi ne.
MR. ARPINO said it was $99. 00.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN asked how deal ers present the | oan paynent
information to custoners.

2:22:39 PM

MR. ARPINO said the dealer goes over the prices including
extended service contracts and popul ar add-ons. The deal er
presents the anount that will be financed and the interest rates
and paynents. He said these discussions take place in the

finance departnent. He explained that the last thing that cones
out is the paynent, and if everything is acceptable to the buyer
and the seller, the consuner signs on the dotted |line and 99.99
percent are happy custoners. He said nore legislation will not
hel p the consuner.

HOUSE TRA COWM TTEE - 9- February 9, 2006



2:24:08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN asked if current law requires dealers to
give full disclosure of everything that the consuner pays.

MR, ARPINO said yes, there are good laws, but every tine a
constituent of a legislator has a problem "that person wants to
bring it up in law." He said the Departnment of Law can protect
consuners but the consuner also needs to know how to buy things.

2:25: 28 PM

JOHN COOK, Ceneral Manager, Aurora Mdtors and Legislative
Director of the Al aska Autonobile Dealers Association, said the
bill targets the car industry only, and other business charge a
"doc" fee, so it is not equitable. He added that the advertised
price of a car nust include everything except licensing fees

Regarding finance charges, the bill only |ooks at used car
dealers, and there are many that provide the disclosure
voluntarily, he noted. He said other businesses receive dealer
reserves, including electronic stores and furniture stores, and

the bill doesn't require them to provide full disclosure. He
noted the cut the bank gets on nortgage rates, which represent
| arger transactions. He referred to Co-Chair Gatto's exanpl e,

and said that anyone who represents the "doc" fee as a nmandatory
charge or a governnent fee or is non-negotiable is in violation
of current |aw He said dealers are under a high degree of
scrutiny from the attorney general's office. There is also
quite a bit of conpetition, so consuners can shop for the best
deal they <can get. Most car dealerships are famly-run
busi nesses, and can't operate in a way that is not fair or they
will go out of business.

2:31: 13 PM

CO- CHAIR GATTO said he will try to recover the nobney he was
illegally charged.

2:33: 04 PM

ED SNI FFEN, Assistant Attorney General, Commercial/Fair Business
Section, Departnent of Law, said he is one of the authors of the
statute that is being anmended by HB 383. He said being arned
with information prior to visiting a car dealership is terrific,
but the statute is ainmed at consuners who do not have that
i nformation. Uneducated consuners wll be protected by the
hol d- back portion of the bill. Negotiating the price for a car

HOUSE TRA COWM TTEE -10- February 9, 2006



is unique and not done for mlk, he said, and it is a very big
deal for consumers because the price of cars is high. He said
it is normally the second |argest purchase consuners neke in
their entire lives. The process can be intimdating, he added.

MR. SNIFFEN said when a seller goes back into sone room and

comes back and says, "good news, | can finance you for this nuch
noney," the perception of the consuner is that that is the rate
he or she can get. The process does make the consuner believe
that the rate the dealer can give is the rate the consuner can
get. He said the previous testifiers are reputable dealers.
O her industries are regulated in different ways, and one can't
conpare other industries with the autonobile industry. Deal ers

get interest rates from the bank, then the dealer is free to
charge whatever they want, and he is not sure that freedom or

flexibility is true for other industries. The negotiation
process is so unique, he said. The federal Truth in Lending Act
deals with a finance charge, not interest. It does not nmatter

what kind of interest, what matters is that the dealer is
hol di ng back sonething and nmaking a profit, he said.

2:38: 38 PM

MR. SNIFFEN said there is no fiduciary relationship between the
deal er and the custoner. He said nost Al askan car dealers are
reputable, "but if they can tweak nore noney out of you..." He
suggested not relying on car dealers to |ook out for the best
interest of consunmers because of their profit notive. I n

dealing with deceptive dealers, it is difficult for the state to
enforce anything that is not in witing, he said.

2:40: 13 PM

MR. SNIFFEN said sone dealers nmake "doc" fees |ook Iike
government fees and sonme don't. The |laws target the deal ers who
are less than honest. The language in statute requires the
"doc" fee to be included in the advertised price, he said, but
as soon as a price is negotiated, the "doc" fee will get added

back in, "and it was never our intent to have that be the case,
so | think changing that would fix that | oophole."

CO CHAI R GATTO asked if the bill refers only to used vehicles.
2:41: 25 PM

MR. SNIFFEN said it would apply only to used vehicles, but there
isS no reason to not include all notor vehicles.

HOUSE TRA COWM TTEE -11- February 9, 2006



CO-CHAIR GATTO said he wll anend the title of the bill to
del ete the word "used".

CAROL LYBERGER, Lyberger Car and Truck Sales, said the auto
industry is very well regul ated. She added that Wells Fargo's
contract states that the seller nmay receive a part of the
fi nance charge, and she gave ot her exanples of such disclosures.

CO- CHAIR GATTO asked if the bill would negatively affect the
ability to sell cars or is sinply redundant to what is done now.

MS. LYBERGER said it would be redundant and woul d not affect her
ability to sell cars.

CO- CHAIR GATTO said there is a substantial stack of paper to
sign when buying a car, and he asked if buyers read themall.

M5. LYBERGER said nost legitimate dealers have good finance
staff who can explain the finance charge, and the consuner pays
a lot of attention to those charges.

2:45: 50 PM

CO CHAIR GATTO spoke of extending the contract to make |ower
nont hl y paynents.

M5. LYBERGER said the sal esperson does not tal k about finance.

COCHAIR GATTO asked if the salesperson only gives the
negoti ated price and doesn't tal k about financing or "doc" fees.

M5. LYBERGER said her vehicles have the price on the car, and
the sales person wites up the description of the vehicle and
the price, and then the buyer goes to the sal es manager.

CO CHAI R GATTO asked if her prices are non-negoti abl e.

M5. LYBERGER said there is always negotiating.

2:48: 49 PM

CO-CHAIR ELKINS asked about deal ers wi t hout a finance
depart nment.

MS. LYBERGER said all deal ershi ps she knows of have one.

HOUSE TRA COWM TTEE -12- February 9, 2006



CAROLYN ALLEN, Business Developnent Director, Auto Service
Conmpany, Fairbanks, said her concerns are the sanme as the other
dealers that testified. She said she sells both new and used
cars so she is opposed to the suggested anendnent.

CO-CHAIR GATTO said a nmotor vehicle can be a |awn nower, and he
wondered if a notor vehicle should be defined.

MR. SNI FFEN said the termis defined in the bill appropriately.
2:51: 38 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN said snowmbiles are required to be
regi stered wwth the Departnent of Mtor Vehicles.

MR. SNI FFEN said he does not have a copy of the statute, but the
termis already defined, and by changing the definition the bil
may i nadvertently inplicate other statutes.

CO CHAIR GATTO suggested defining notor vehicles as being
primarily used on hi ghways.

MR. SNI FFEN said the definition addresses that, and changing the
definition will affect nore than desired. He said he will have
to look at it, but he believes the definition just covers cars,
trucks and notor homes, and he is not sure if it applies to snow
machi nes and all-terrain vehicles.

2:53:55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SALMON suggested adding the words "new and" to
the bill.

MR SN FFEN said it was better to delete the term "used".

REPRESENTATI VE SALMON said the word "used" is used on page 2 as
well as the title.

2:55: 24 PM
REPRESENTATI VE SALMON of fered to adopt Conceptual Anmendnent 1 to
delete the term "used" from the bill in order to include new

cars in the | egislation.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN obj ect ed for purposes of discussion.

HOUSE TRA COWM TTEE -13- February 9, 2006



MR. SNl FFEN said new car dealers are faced with the sane issues,
and there is no reason to exclude new vehi cl es.

CO CHAI R GATTO sai d he agrees.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN wi thdrew his objection. Hearing no
further objections, Conceptual Anendnent 1 carri ed.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER of fered Anmendnent 2, as follows [origina
punct uation provided]:

Page 2, lines 23-29
Delete all material .
| nsert:

"(f) In addition to the other requirenents
of this section, if a notor vehicle dealer
arranges financing for a proposed buyer, the
deal er nust disclose in witing, and before the
sale is finalized:

(1) whether the interest rate quoted to
the proposed buyer is different than the
interest rate charged to the dealer, and

(2) the interest rate quoted to the
buyer may not be the lowest interest rate
avail able.”

2:58:12 PM

CO CHAI R GATTO sai d he objected because the existing | anguage is
better and not as specific.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER said she wants M. Sniffen to di scuss her
amendnent, and she thinks it makes the bill clearer.

CO- CHAI R GATTO descri bed Anendnent 2 to M. Sniffen

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said M. Sniffen worked on the anmendnent.

3:00:11 PM

MR. SNI FFEN said he renenbers his intent for witing Amendnent
2. It was to clarify the legislation, but the current I|anguage
acconplishes what the bill is after. He said he was just trying

to clean it up and nake it easier to follow

CO- CHAIR GATTO said he mmintains his objection because he is
concerned that it doesn't say anything different.

HOUSE TRA COWM TTEE -14- February 9, 2006



3:01: 24 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said Amendnent 2 would add that "the deal er
woul d have to disclose if they were taking a cut, whereas the CS
doesn't have that part."

CO- CHAIR GATTO noted that the CS requires dealers to advise that
the interest rate may be different, and [Amendnent 2] requires
dealers to say it is different. He maintained his objection
based on his support for the "free market system”

MR. SNIFFEN said his intent with Anendnent 2 was to have deal ers
only disclose the difference in interest rates if there is a
di f f erence. He said the current version of the bill requires a
di scl osure whether there is a difference or not, he said, and
why should a dealer disclose it if they are not taking a cut?
So if the dealer is offering the sane rate as the bank, there is
no obligation to disclose anything, he said. That is why he
t hi nks the |anguage does the job, he said, but he is not wed to
ei t her version.

3:04:10 PM

A roll call vote was taken. Represent ati ves Kapsner, Sal non,
and Elkins voted in favor of Anmendnent 2. Representatives Gatto
and Neuman voted against it. Therefore, Amendnent 2 passed by a

vote of 3-2.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER noved to report CS HB 383, version 24-
LS1287\'S, Bannister, 2/3/06, as anended, out of commttee wth
i ndi vidual recomrendations and the acconpanying fiscal notes.
Hearing no objection, CSHB 383 (TRA) passed out of the House
Transportation Standing Commttee.

ADJ QURNIVENT
3:05: 35 PM

There being no further business, the House Transportation
Standing Comm ttee neeting was adjourned at 3:05 p. m

HOUSE TRA COWM TTEE - 15- February 9, 2006



